

WILLIAM ESSEKPAGNON

Web Developer

CONTACT

+225 01 00 58 82 75 www.haronartech.com williamarthurdagnon@gmail.com Abidjan, Côte d'Ivoire Cotonou, Bénin

SKILLS

Front-end Development

Back-end Development

Design Graphic

AI Automation

EDUCATION

EMI-MONDE, CERTIFICATION

Web Developer 2014-2017

BACCALAURÉAT D, BÉNIN

Bachelor 2018

PROFILE

Experienced Full Stack Web Developer proficient in both front-end and back-end development. Strong track record in designing and developing complex web applications from conception to production. Key skills: React, Node.js, MongoDB, SQL, Laravel, AWS & CMS/Wordpress.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020-2023 HARONAR TECH

Full Stack Web Developer

- Developed custom websites for a variety of clients (SMBs, startups, enterprises)
- Utilized technologies such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Node.js, WordPress, etc.
- Collaborated with design and project management teams to deliver high-quality projects
- Adapted to the specific needs of each client and met deadlines

EMI-MONDE

2017-2020

Web Developer

- Developed custom web applications for clients in various industries (e-commerce, content management, etc.)
- Utilized frameworks and technologies suited to project requirements
- Integrated third-party APIs to extend application functionalities

REFERENCE

Harold Atigan

CoCEO | HARONAR TECH +229 60 33 84 60

Roland Amoussou

CEO | EMI-MONDE +229 95 32 61 20

SIGNATURE:

